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May 9, 2022
Sent via email to: knelson@sptsd.org

Mr. Keith Nelson

Somers Point School District
121 W New York Ave
Somers Point, NJ 08244

Re: Lead in Water Testing ESCNJ #19/20-31
Somers Point School District
TTI Project No: 21-359

Dear Mr. Keith Nelson;

Thank you for selecting TTl Environmental, Inc. (TTl) for your environmental needs. This
correspondence is being forwarded to report the results of the Lead in Water Testing conducted for
your district.

1.0 INTRODUCTION

TTI followed the recommended practices outlined in the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 3
T’s for Reducing Lead in Drinking Water October 2006, New Jersey Department of Environmental
Protection (NJDEP) Division of Water Supply & Geoscience - Lead in Drinking Water: Guidance for
Schools & Child Care Facilities. The protocol, which consists of an established sample size volume
and water retention time, is designed to identify lead problems at outlets and upstream plumbing
within school facilities, and in the water entering the facility.

The initial sampling was conducted on February 2 & 4, 2022, and samples were collected from
bubblers, fountains, and other outlets used for consumption and were all first-draw samples (i.e.,
the stagnant water is sampled before any use occurs).

2.0 SUMMARY

The results of the initial sampling revealed that the sampling point(s) listed below had elevated
sources above the standard as set forth in NJAC 6A:26-1.2 and 12.4 of 15 parts per billion (ppb).
The following fixture(s) were immediately removed from service:

e Jordan Road School - 15 / JRS-112-S4 / HomeEc 112 / Sink; 17 / JRS-112-S6 / HomeEc
112 / Sink; 19 / JRS-112-S8 / HomeEc 112 / Sink; 38A / JRS-WKRM-ORS / Room 117
Faculty Work Room / Sink; 50 / JRS-244-SB6 / 244 Faculty Lounge / Sink bubbler.
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Based on information provided by the client, the above points were permanently taken out of
service or labeled as being for non-potable use only.

The following attachments are provided for your review:

e Attachment 1 - Sampling Data and Analytical Results (Initial Sampling Event)
e Attachment 2 - Excel Spreadsheet of Analytical Results (Initial Sampling Event)

If you should have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to contact me
directly.

Sincerely,
TTIENVIRONMENTAL, INC.

Timothy Popp
Vice President of Consulting
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